Cornelius Amindyas

State of New Mexico Environment Department
Harold Runnels Building

1190 St. Francis Drive

P. 0. Box 26110

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Dear Cornelius,

As per our phone conversation on December 22, 1993, enclosed is a job description for a soil sampler. Also as
requested by you, the amount of sampling to be done as described on page 2-9 of the EOD facility permit
application will be 3 samples at 100-foot intervals along each of the 8 radiating lines.

If you have any questions plcase contact me at 846-0029.
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WALTEK D, DARK 1
Chief, Compliance




